
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

OF 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

 

LIQUOR VIOLATION HEARINGS 
 
 

 

FEBRUARY 20, 2013 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 

GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 

Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 

Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 

Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

February 20, 2013 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Mayor Pro Tem Fleming 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

OUTLINE OF PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE: 1 

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 3 

C-1 Liquor Violations (Class C; Class C Resort &Hotel B): 3 

a) El Patio IV, LLC (dba: El Patio Mexican Restaurant)............................................ 3 

b) Gallatin, Inc. (dba: Camp Ticonderoga) ................................................................ 4 
c) Hooters of Troy, LLC (dba: Hooters) .................................................................... 5 

d) Mon Jin Lau, Inc. (dba: Mon Jin Lau) ................................................................... 5 
e) National Coney Island, Inc. (dba: National Coney Island) .................................... 6 

f) Nordstrom, Inc. (dba: Nordstrom Café) ................................................................ 7 
g) Rochester Road Ventures, LLC (dba: Mr. B’s / now Hamlin Pub) ........................ 8 
h) Sams Mayur Indian Cuisine (dba: New Mayur Indian Cuisine)............................. 9 
i) Simbad, Inc. (dba: Palm’s / Simbad) .................................................................... 9 
j) Thunderbird Lanes, Inc. (dba: Thunderbird Lanes) ............................................ 10 

C-2 Liquor Violations (SDD/SDM): 11 

a) Czaryd Enterprises, Inc. (dba: Troy Party Store) ................................................ 11 

b) NKG Business, Inc. (dba: Buscemi’s) ................................................................. 12 



D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 13 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 14 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

Monday, March 4, 2013 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 15 
Monday, March 18, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................ 15 
Monday, April 8, 2013 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 15 
Monday, April 15, 2013 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 15 

Monday, May 13, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 15 
Monday, May 20, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 15 

Monday, June 3, 2013 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 15 
Monday, June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 15 
Monday, July 8, 2013 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 15 
Monday, July 22, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 15 

Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 15 
Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 15 

Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting ...................................................... 15 
Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting .................................................... 15 
Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 15 

Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 15 
Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 15 

Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 15 

Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 15 

Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 15 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

Monday, March 4, 2013 Special Meeting .............................................................. 15 
Monday, March 11, 2013 Special Meeting ............................................................ 15 

Monday, April 22, 2013 Special Meeting ............................................................... 15 
Monday, April 29, 2013 Special Meeting ............................................................... 15 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Mayor Pro Tem Fleming 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of            at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of February 20, 2013, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       

OUTLINE OF PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE: 

Under state law and under Troy’s Ordinance, Chapter 101, City Council is given the authority to 
take adverse action against a liquor licensee in the City that has committed a violation of local 
or state laws.  However, prior to any adverse action, the licensee is entitled to a due process 
hearing to challenge the charged violation.  
 
If a licensee admits that there was a violation of state or local laws during the preceding year, 
then there is no need to take testimony from witnesses.  The recommended procedure for 
these cases is as follows:  
 

1. The Mayor opens the public hearing by specifying the name of the individual liquor 
licensee, and invites the licensee to the front of the Chamber to acknowledge their 
presence for the record.  An attorney may represent the licensee.   

2. The Assistant City Attorney makes a very short statement regarding the particulars of 
the violation and answers any questions from City Council members.  The Assistant City 
Attorney or Police Department representative will also be able to provide information 
about past violations for the licensee.   

3. The licensee is then given an opportunity to acknowledge the violation, and to offer any 
mitigating circumstances and describe any steps that have been taken to protect against 
future liquor law violations. City Council members may then ask the licensee questions. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 2 - 

4. Council will then have the opportunity to make any further inquiries or hear a rebuttal 
from City Administration.  The Mayor can then ask for any public comment, after which 
the public hearing shall be closed. 

5. Council then has the opportunity to present a resolution, which can be discussed and 
deliberated and voted upon.  For the on-premises licensees, when City Council 
determines that the circumstances warrant it, Council could pass a resolution that 
objects to the automatic liquor license renewal, which would require the license to be 
placed in escrow for the upcoming license year.  For off premises liquor licenses, if City 
Council has determined that the licensee has had three sales to minors within the year, 
then Council could pass a resolution requesting revocation of the liquor license. 

 
If a licensee desires to challenge that there was a liquor license violation, then the following 
procedure is recommended for the due process hearing for these licensees:    
 

1. The Mayor opens the public hearing by specifying the name of the individual liquor 
licensee, and invites the licensee to the front of the Chamber to acknowledge their 
presence for the record.  An attorney may represent the licensee.   

2. The Assistant City Attorney makes a very short statement regarding the particulars of 
the violation and answers any questions from City Council members.  

3. The licensee is then given an opportunity to make a statement, but is not required to do 
so.   

4. The Assistant City Attorney would then call witnesses.  The City Clerk would swear in 
each of the witnesses as they are called.  The Assistant City Attorney would then ask the 
witness questions about the alleged violations of law.  The Assistant City Attorney will 
also ask for the introduction of documents into the case, which should be kept by the 
City Clerk as part of the official record, including but not limited to the police report and 
any report submitted to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.  Afterwards, the 
Attorney representing the licensee would have the opportunity to ask the witness 
questions about the alleged violations of the law.  The Assistant City Attorney would then 
have the opportunity to ask any follow up questions.  This process would continue for 
each witness called by the Assistant City Attorney.  The Public Hearing does not require 
strict adherence to the Michigan Rules of Evidence, and City Council is provided with 
latitude to make evidentiary and procedural rulings.  

5. Once the Assistant City Attorney has presented its proofs concerning the alleged 
violation(s) of law, then the Attorney representing the licensee will have the opportunity 
to provide the licensee’s statement of the case and any defenses.  The Attorney 
representing the licensee would then have the opportunity to call witnesses for 
questioning.  Each of the licensee’s witnesses shall also be sworn in by the Clerk.  At the 
conclusion of the questioning, the Assistant City Attorney shall have the opportunity to 
question the witness, and the licensee can ask any rebuttal questions.   

6. At the conclusion of the testimony of the licensee’s witnesses, the Assistant City 
Attorney is given the opportunity to offer a closing argument.  The licensee then has the 
ability to offer his/her own closing argument, which can be followed by a rebuttal 
argument from the Assistant City Attorney.  The Mayor can then ask for any public 
comment, after which the public hearing shall be closed. 

7. After the public hearing is closed, City Council then must make a determination as to 
whether, based on the evidence presented, it is more likely than not that there was a 
violation of state or local law at the licensed establishment.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 3 - 

8. If Council is not satisfied that there was sufficient proof of a violation, then City Council 
shall declare this finding in a resolution, and the licensee will be excused with no further 
action.    

9. If Council is satisfied that there was sufficient proof of a violation, then City Council can 
provide the licensee with the opportunity to offer any mitigating circumstances and 
describe any steps that have been taken to protect against future liquor law violations. 
City Council members may then ask the licensee questions.  Council will then have the 
opportunity to make any further inquiries or hear a rebuttal from City Administration. 
Council then has the opportunity to present a resolution, which can be discussed and 
deliberated and voted upon.  For the on-premises licensees, when warranted, City 
Council has the option to pass a resolution that objects to the automatic liquor license 
renewal, which would require the license to be placed in escrow for the upcoming 
license year. 

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

The following named licensees have been given notice to appear for Public Hearings regarding 
alleged violations: 
 

C-1 Liquor Violations (Class C; Class C Resort &Hotel B):  

a) El Patio IV, LLC (dba: El Patio Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  El Patio IV, LLC (dba: El Patio Mexican Restaurant) 
Address: 2891 E. Big Beaver Rd., 48083 
License No: Class C (214782-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 13, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 4 - 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

b) Gallatin, Inc. (dba: Camp Ticonderoga) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Gallatin, Inc. (dba: Camp Ticonderoga) 
Address: 5725 Rochester Rd., 48084 
License No: Class C (8981-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 13, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 5 - 

c) Hooters of Troy, LLC (dba: Hooters) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Hooters of Troy, LLC (dba: Hooters) 
Address: 2950 Rochester Rd., 48084 
License No: Class C (159546-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on May 10, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

d) Mon Jin Lau, Inc. (dba: Mon Jin Lau) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 6 - 

 
Name:  Mon Jin Lau, Inc. (dba: Mon Jin Lau) 
Address: 1515 E. Maple Rd., 48084 
License No: Class C (353-2012) 

Violation: ALLOWED OVERCROWDING & INTOX. PERSONS on October 31, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

e) National Coney Island, Inc. (dba: National Coney Island) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  National Coney Island, Inc. (dba: National Coney Island) 
Address: 3364 Rochester Rd., 48084 
License No: Class C Resort (41187-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 13, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 7 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

f) Nordstrom, Inc. (dba: Nordstrom Café) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Nordstrom, Inc. (dba: Nordstrom Café) 
Address: 2850 W. Big Beaver Rd., 48084 
License No: Class C Resort (41004-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on May 16, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 8 - 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

g) Rochester Road Ventures, LLC (dba: Mr. B’s / now Hamlin Pub) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Rochester Road Ventures, LLC (dba: Mr. B’s / now Hamlin Pub) 
Address: 3946 Rochester Rd., 48083 
License No: Class C (192874-2012)  SDM (192875-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 13, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 9 - 

h) Sams Mayur Indian Cuisine (dba: New Mayur Indian Cuisine) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Sams Mayur Indian Cuisine, LLC (dba: New Mayur Indian Cuisine) 
Address: 5113 Rochester Rd., 48085 
License No: Class C (216067-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 13, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

i) Simbad, Inc. (dba: Palm’s / Simbad) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 10 - 

 
Name:  Simbad, Inc. (dba: Palm’s / Simbad) 
Address: 336 John R Rd., 48083 
License No: SDM (190650-2012)  Class C (190651-2012); and 

Violation: ALLOWED INTOXICATED PERSON TO OPERATE VEHICLE & 

CONSUMPTION AFTER HOURS; IMPROPER DISPLAY OF LICENSE on 

December 12, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 

j) Thunderbird Lanes, Inc. (dba: Thunderbird Lanes) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Thunderbird Lanes, Inc. (dba: Thunderbird Lanes) 
Address: 400 E. Maple Rd., 48084 
License No: Class C (1941-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on May 10, 2012; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, OBJECTS to the renewal 

of the on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year OR RECOMMENDS renewal of the 

on premises liquor license for the 2013 license year, with the STIPULATION that all serving 
employees receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training acceptable to the Troy Police 

Department, and that licensee PRESENT proof of this training to the Troy Police Department 
within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

C-2 Liquor Violations (SDD/SDM): 

a) Czaryd Enterprises, Inc. (dba: Troy Party Store) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  Czaryd Enterprises, Inc. (dba: Troy Party Store) 
Address: 6990 John R Rd., 48085 
License No: SDM (11856-2012)  SDD (15685-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 13, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 12 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, REQUIRES the licensee 
to require all serving employees to receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training 
acceptable to the Troy Police Department, and that licensee present proof of this training to the 
Troy Police Department within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

b) NKG Business, Inc. (dba: Buscemi’s) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City; to review the following alleged violation:  
 
Name:  NKG Business, Inc. (dba: Buscemi’s) 
Address: 3176 Rochester Rd., 48083 
License No: SDD (188473-2012)  SDM (188474-2012) 

Violation: SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on May 18, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Wednesday, February 20, 2013;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS/ HAS NOT been persuaded that the alleged violation did occur at the above referenced 
licensed establishment;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, REQUIRES the licensee 
to require all serving employees to receive TIPS or TAMS or other comparable training 
acceptable to the Troy Police Department, and that licensee present proof of this training to the 
Troy Police Department within 90 days of today’s date. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 13 - 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda or Study 
items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the 
Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). 
If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then 
the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 
front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, and 
turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 14 - 

In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be 
careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and 
defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 

 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 20, 2013 

 

- 15 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, March 4, 2013 ................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, March 18, 2013 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

Monday, April 8, 2013 ...................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, April 15, 2013 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, May 13, 2013..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, May 20, 2013..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, June 3, 2013 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, June 17, 2013 ................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, July 8, 2013 ....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, July 22, 2013 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, August 12, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

Monday, August 26, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

Monday, September 9, 2013 ............................................................................ Regular Meeting 

Monday, September 23, 2013 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, October 7, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

Monday, October 21, 2013 .............................................................................. Regular Meeting 

Monday, November 11, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, November 25, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Monday, December 2, 2013 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 

Monday, December 16, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, March 4, 2013 .................................................................................... Special Meeting 

Monday, March 11, 2013 .................................................................................. Special Meeting 

Monday, April 22, 2013 ..................................................................................... Special Meeting 

Monday, April 29, 2013 ..................................................................................... Special Meeting 
 
 



stewartc
Text Box
C-01a





























stewartc
Text Box
C-01b

































stewartc
Text Box
C-01c









































stewartc
Text Box
C-01d

























































































stewartc
Text Box
C-01e































stewartc
Text Box
C-01f









































stewartc
Text Box
C-01g





























stewartc
Text Box
C-01h

































stewartc
Text Box
C-01i

























stewartc
Text Box
C-01j







































stewartc
Text Box
C-02a































stewartc
Text Box
C-02b




































	February 20, 2013 Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement and Goals
	Agenda: Return to 1st Page
	Explanation Booklet: Return to 1st Page
	Attachments.pdf
	20130220 Agenda - C-01a  El Patio IV LLC (dba El Patio Mexican Restaurant).pdf
	20130220 Agenda - C-01b  Gallatin Inc (dba Camp Ticonderoga)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01c  Hooters of Troy LLC (dba Hooters)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01d  Mon Jin Lau Inc (dba Mon Jin Lau)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01e  National Coney Island Inc (dba National Coney Island)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01f  Nordstrom Inc (dba Nordstrom Cafe)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01g  Rochester Road Ventures LLC (dba Hamlin Pub-formerly Mr B's)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01h  Sams Mayur Indian Cuisine (dba New Mayur Indian Cuisine)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01i  Simbad Inc (dba Palms-Simbad)
	20130220 Agenda - C-01j  Thunderbird Lanes Inc (dba Thunderbird Lanes)
	20130220 Agenda - C-02a  Czaryd Enterprises Inc (dba Troy Party Store)
	20130220 Agenda - C-02b  NKG Business Inc (dba Buscemi's)




